
Agenda posted on the front door of City Hall and the bulletin board in the lobby of City Hall at 5:00 P.M., Friday, October 28, 2016.  
The City of Bethany encourages participation from all its citizens.  If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a 
disability, notification to the City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary 
accommodations.  The City may waive the 48 hour rule if signing is not the necessary accommodation. 

 

 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 
 
BETHANY CITY HALL 
6700 NW 36TH ST, BETHANY, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
Call to Order 
Invocation 
Flag Salute 
 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 18, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Acceptance of Municipal Court Report. 
 
 C. Approval of the use of LaserFiche system under Title 12A Section 15-118-

Acceptance and Distribution of Electronic Records by Governmental 
Agencies. 

 
 D. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. Call to the Public. 
 
3. Adoption of Resolution No. 1421 calling and authorizing the County Election Board 

of Oklahoma County to hold a primary election on February 14, 2017 and a 
general election on April 4, 2017, in the City of Bethany, Oklahoma for nomination 
and election of one Councilmember from each of the four wards and a Mayor At 
Large; establishing filing periods for the office of Councilmember and Mayor of 
Bethany, Oklahoma as December 7, 8, and 9; and providing for Notice of Election. 

 
4. Consideration and discussion regarding 2017 Schedule of Regular Meetings. 
 



5. Executive Session to discuss a pending claim concerning damage to excavator 
equipment rented from Hertz for use in disposal of ice storm debris at Eldon Lyon 
Park.  The executive session is authorized under the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act, 
25 OK Statutes Section 307B4 which provides that executive sessions are 
permitted for confidential communications between a public body and its attorney 
concerning a pending investigation, claim, or action if the public body, with the 
advice of its attorney, determines that disclosure will seriously impair the ability of 
the public body to process the claim or conduct a pending investigation, litigation, 
or proceeding in the public interest;  The City attorney has advised that this item 
should be discussed in executive session so as not to impair his ability to process 
the claim. 

 

6. Consideration and possible action to authorize the City Attorney to take such 
action as necessary including defense of any litigation that may result in order to 
protect the interest of the City concerning the claim of Hertz for damage to the 
excavator equipment. 

 
7. City Attorney’s Report. 
 
8. City Manager’s Report. 
 
9. Council Members Announcements, Comments, and Proposals. 
 
10. New Business. 
 
11. Adjourn until November 15, 2016. 
 
 

 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 18, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 15, 2016. 
 
 



 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 18, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 15, 2016. 
 
 

 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 18, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 15, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Participation Note: The City Council and Staff of the City of Bethany strongly encourages the input and involvement of the 
citizens to help insure that the City government provides the highest level of services to meet the public needs and desires.  If you 
have any concerns or comments about an agenda item, or any other issue, please contact the Mayor, your Ward Council Members 
or City Hall Staff.  You may also contact the City Manager’s office if you would like to have an item placed on a future agenda to 
address the Council as a whole.  (Guidelines are available in the Council Chambers and in the City Hall Lobby.)  



  

NOTICE: Agenda posted on the front door of City Hall and on the bulletin board in the 
lobby of City Hall at 5:00 P.M., Friday October 14, 2016. 
 
 
 
 MINUTES 
 
 BETHANY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 
 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
  
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Mayor 
     Randy Luinstra Councilmember 
     Curtis Moore  Councilmember 
     Kathi Holloway Councilmember 
     Arlita Harris   Councilmember 
     Kathy Larsen  Councilmember 
     John Herren  Councilmember 
     Jeff Knapp  Councilmember 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Phill Shirey   Councilmember 
    
 
 OTHERS PRESENT:  J.D. Cox   City Manager  
     Steve Harzman Assist. City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
                  
 
 
 
         Mayor Taylor called the Bethany City Council meeting to order at 7:38 P.M. 
 
         The Invocation was given by Councilmember Harris. 
 
         The Flag Salute was conducted by Mayor Taylor. 
 
 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 
ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
       

ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 
A. Approval of Amended Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
B. Public Improvement-Routine Item: Accept dedication of The Children’s 

Center Water Line Easements and approval of water line plans. 
C.   Approval of Claims:  

                   General Fund in the amount of $61,839.32 
                   Public Safety Fund in the amount of $280.00 
                        
             Motion was made by Councilmember Harris, seconded by Councilmember 
Larsen to approve the Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, 
Holloway, Harris, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed. 
 
   
 ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was CALL TO THE PUBLIC. 
 
 Arvel Williams, 4001 Patty Lane 
 
 

ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE  
ACTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 1923 REQUIRING COURT COST 
DEPOSITS FOR CITIZEN INITIATED COMPLAINT IN MUNICIPAL COURT 
UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, 
SEVERABILITY, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  
 
 A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 
NO. 1923 ON READING BY TITLE ONLY.  
 
             Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Knapp to approve Ordinance No. 1923 on reading by title only. Yes votes: Taylor, 
Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Harris, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed. 
 
 Staci Peck, Court Clerk addressed the Council and answered questions.  
 
 B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SECTIONS 1-3 
OF ORDINANCE NO. 1923.  
  
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Luinstra to approve Sections 1-3 of Ordinance No. 1923.Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, 
Moore, Holloway, Harris, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed. 
 
 C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SECTION 4 OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 1923, THE EMERGENCY SECTION.  
  
 



 
       

 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Knapp to approve Sections 4 of Ordinance No. 1923, the emergency section. Yes votes: 
Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. No votes: Harris. Motion 
passed. 
 
 

ITEM NO. 4 on the agenda was ESTABLISH FILING DATES FOR 2017 
 ELECTIONS FOR MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS AND DIRECTION TO 
CITY ATTORNEY FOR PREPARATION OF THE NECESSARY RESOLUTION 
CALLING THE ELECTION AND ESTABLISHING THE FILING DATES.  
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Moore to establish December 7th, 8th and 9th as filing dates for 2017 elections for Mayor 
and Councilmembers and direct City Attorney to prepare the necessary resolution calling 
the election and establishing the filing dates.  Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, 
Holloway, Harris, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 
 
 ITEM NO. 5 on the agenda was APPOINT A MEMBER OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL AND A MEMBER OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION TO THE REVIEW BOARD FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCE 
DISTRICT NO. 1 WHICH INVOLVES THE PROPERTY NEAR 39TH 
EXPRESSWAY AND LAKE ROAD ALSO KNOWN AS WATERSIDE.  
 
 Motion was made by Mayor Taylor, seconded by Councilmember Harris to 
appoint Councilmember Herren as Chairman and Gilbert Carlson member of the 
Planning & Zoning Commission to the Review Board for Tax Increment Finance District 
No. 1 which involves the property near 39th Expressway and Lake Road also known as 
Waterside.  Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Harris, Herren, Knapp. No votes: Holloway, 
Larsen. Abstain votes: Moore. Motion passed.  
 
  
 ITEM NO. 6 on the agenda was CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT. 

  
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 7 on the agenda was CITY MANAGER’S REPORT. 
 
J.D. Cox, City Manager presented the City Manager’s Report.  
 
  

 ITEM NO. 8 on the agenda was COUNCIL MEMBERS 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMENTS, AND PROPOSALS. 
 



 
       

ITEM NO. 9 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 10 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL NOVEMBER 1, 2016. 
 
Mayor Taylor adjourned the Bethany City Council meeting at 8:43 P.M. until 

November 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ ______________________________ 
MAYOR                                             CITY CLERK 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
The Municipal Court Report was not available at the time packets were 
delivered to the Council.  The report will be provided to you at the meeting 
on Tuesday, November 1, 2016. 
 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 
ITEM:  Consent 1 (B) 



NARRATIVE 
 

 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 

ITEM:  Consent 1 (C) 

 

Acceptance	and	Distribution	of	Electronic	Records	by	
Governmental	Agencies.		(Consent	Docket)	

The Statute reads that “each governmental agency of this state shall 

determine whether, and the extent to which, it will send and accept 

electronic records and electronic signatures to and from other persons 

and otherwise create, generate, communicate, store, process, use, and rely upon electronic 

records and electronic signatures.” 

During the review process, David Davis made three suggestions to aid the City in ensuring that 

our LaserFiche system met required security standards.  

Mr. Davis requested that each Resource Manager have a unique password that is changed 

often.  Each Resource Manager has a unique password of their choosing that is different than 

other passwords.  They have been asked to change the password regularly.  This password will 

allow him/her to sign only their signature to the acceptance of the PO.   

Mr. Davis requested that the City’s auditor provide a letter of review concerning the new 

system.  Please see the attached letter from Mr. Casey Russell MBA, CPA.   

Finally, he requested that the Council be given a letter concerning the 

security of the system.  Please see the attached letter from J.R. Robinson, 

Finance Director.  

Action:  Please accept the use of the Laser Fiche system. 

 

 

 

















NARRATIVE 
 

 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 

ITEM:  3 

RESOLUTION - SETTING FILLING PERIOD, SETTING 
PRIMARY ELECTION, SETTING GENERAL ELECTION IF 
REQUIRED, AND PROVIDING NOTICE OF ELECTION 
FOR COUNCIL MEMBERS AND MAYOR. 

 

 

This resolution calls for the City Council to authorize the Oklahoma 

County Election Board to hold a primary election on February 14th, 2017 

and a general election on April 4th, 2017 in the City of Bethany.  This will 

be for the nomination and election of one councilmember from each of 

the four wards and a mayor at large.  This resolution also establishes the 

filing period for these offices as December 7th, through December 9th, 

2017, and provides notice of election.    

  

RECOMMENDATION:  APPROVE THIS RESOLUTION SO WE CAN PROCEED WITH NEXT YEAR’S 

ELECTIONS 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 
 
 NOTICE OF ELECTION 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BETHANY, 
OKLAHOMA, CALLING AND AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ELECTION BOARD OF 
OKLAHOMA COUNTY TO HOLD A PRIMARY ELECTION ON FEBRUARY 14, 2017 
AND GENERAL ELECTION ON APRIL 4, 2017, IN THE CITY OF BETHANY, 
OKLAHOMA FOR NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF ONE COUNCILMEMBER FROM 
EACH OF THE FOUR WARDS AND A MAYOR AT LARGE; ESTABLISHING THE 
FILING PERIODS FOR THE FILING FOR OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER AND 
MAYOR OF BETHANY,OKLAHOMA AS DECEMBER 7, 8 AND 9; AND PROVIDING 
FOR NOTICE OF ELECTION. 

 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Charter of the City of Bethany, 

Oklahoma, a primary election for the nomination and election of a 

Councilmember for one place on the City Council to fill expiring 

terms for each of the four wards in the City of Bethany, 

Oklahoma, and nomination and election of Mayor at large is 

required and shall be held on the 14th day of February, 2017; 

and, if necessary, a general election to be held on April 4, 

2017; and, 

WHEREAS, the terms of the Councilmembers and Mayor so 

elected shall be for four (4) years, expiring in 2021; and, 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and expedient to establish the 

filing period for Councilmember and Mayor and to request the 

County Election Board to conduct the election. 

lwarner
Typewritten Text
1421



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the 

City of Bethany, Oklahoma, that City Council and Mayor elections 

be held as hereinafter provided, and that the Oklahoma County 

Election Board be and they hereby are requested to hold a primary 

election in the City of Bethany, Oklahoma, for the nomination of 

a Councilmember from each of the four Bethany wards and for 

nomination of a Mayor at Large on the 14 day of February, 2017; 

and if no candidate receives a majority of the votes cast in the 

ward for Councilmember or Mayor at the primary election, then the 

Election Board is requested to hold a general election on the 4 

day of April, 2017, between the two candidates receiving the 

highest number of votes for each of said positions for 

Councilmember and for the position of Mayor.  Said Councilmembers 

to be elected by ward. The Mayor is to be elected at large by 

city wide vote.  The election will be non-partisan. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the filing period for the office 

of Councilmember and Mayor in the City of Bethany shall be the 

7th day of December, 2016, through the 9th day of December, 2016, 

during regular business hours and days of the Oklahoma County 

Election Board.  A candidate for Councilmember shall be a 

qualified elector and resident of the ward for which he files for 

at least one year prior to filing for election. A candidate for 

Mayor shall,for at least one (1) year prior to filing a 

declaration of candidacy, be a registered voter and resident of 

the City .  Candidates shall file with the Oklahoma County 

Election Board, at 4201 North Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, 

Oklahoma.  A $50.00 filing fee for office of Councilmember and 



Mayor is required by Section 31.02 of the Bethany Code of 

Ordinances. A person may not file for both the offices of Mayor 

and Councilmember for the same election.   Any incumbent 

Councilmember whose term does not expire in the current calendar 

year shall resign his Council position prior to filing for Mayor. 

In the event a Councilmember whose term is not expiring in the 

current calendar year files for Mayor without resigning his 

Council position, then his Council position shall become vacant 

immediately upon his filing for Mayor.  The provisions of of the 

Bethany Charter shall govern this election insofar as its 

provisions are different from the provisions of state law 

applicable to municipal elections.  Absentee ballots shall be 

allowed as provided in the State election laws. 

  A person filing for office of Councilmember shall file 

with the Secretary of the Oklahoma County Election Board a sworn 

statement of candidacy stating the following: 

A. Legal name as desired on ballot; 
B. Street address of residence; 
C. Ward in which candidate resides; 
D. Age; 
E. Office for which he is filing; 
F. Statement that Councilmember candidate has resided 

in Ward for which he seeks to represent at least one   
          year prior to filing, and has been a registered voter  
          for at least one year prior to filing. 

 
  A person filing for office of Mayor shall file with the 

Secretary of the Oklahoma County Election Board a sworn statement 

of candidacy stating the following: 

A. Legal name as desired on ballot; 
B. Street address of residence; 
C. Age; 
D. Office for which he is filing; 



E. Statement that Mayor candidate has resided 
in City of Bethany for at least one year prior to   
filing, and has been a registered voter for at least   

          one year prior to filing. 
 

 
The precinct officials and polling places for said election 

shall be determined by the County Election Board in the same 

manner as determined for state and county elections. Precinct 

#161 will not be opened since there are no Bethany citizens 

residing therein. 

This Resolution shall be published in full and shall serve 

as notice of the election. 

 

 ***END*** 
 
 

This is to certify that the within and foregoing Resolution 
was duly adopted and approved by the Mayor and City Council of 
the City of Bethany, Oklahoma, in regular session, this ______day 
of ______________, 2016, after compliance with notice 
requirements of the Open Meeting Law (25 OSA, Sections 301, et 
seq.). 
 
 

______________________________ 
ATTEST:      MAYOR 
 
 
________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 
 

Approved as to form and legality on _______________________, 
2016. 
 
 

______________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 
Published IN FULL in the Oklahoman on the _____ day of 

__________________, 2016.(week of 11/1/2016) 
 
 

______________________________ 



CITY CLERK 
 
 
 

Filed with the Oklahoma County Election Board on           , 
2016. 
 
 
________________________ 
CITY CLERK  
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
Note to City Clerk:  This must be filed with County Election 
Board by 11/3/2016. 
 
 
 
 



NARRATIVE 
 

 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 

ITEM:  4 

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 
 

For your discussion and consideration: 
 
At the November 15th Council meeting, you will be asked to consider the 
Schedule of Regular Meetings.  As you are aware, our current schedule 
starts the meetings at 7:30 in the evening.  By 7:30, it is likely that much of 
the television watching public has already chosen what they are going to 
watch for the evening.  Staff believes it to be doubtful that many are going to give up such 
programming as The Voice or NCIS to watch the Bethany City Council Meeting.  
 

If we considered starting our meetings earlier – such as at 5:30 
or 6:00, we might be able to get a larger portion of the 
audience that is waiting for their favorite Tuesday night viewing 
that starts at 7:00.  We could also have a Channel 20, Website, 
and water bill blitz that might be effective at 6:00, where at 
7:30 there probably is not a chance of success. 
 
This is also evidence of a more open government that is not 
making citizens stay up until late night to see either on Channel 
20 or in person. 
 

As a reminder, the time of the Council meeting is set for the convenience of the members of 
the Governing Body.  Additionally, it is the experience of the City Manager, that no matter the 
time that is chosen, those that wish to attend can usually make arrangements to do so, and that 
no particular time is especially productive in generating attendance.  A better litmus test, is 
making information and discussion available, which we already do via TV and YouTube. 
 
In the metro area, most cities start earlier than Bethany and there is only one other City that 
starts as late as Bethany does (The Village).  See the list below for the start times for the other 
area Council meetings.  
 

City Start Time City Star Time 
Warr Acres 6:00 Nichols Hills 5:30 
Yukon 7:00 Piedmont  6:30 
Mustang 7:00 Midwest City 7:00 
Moore 6:30 Edmond 5:30 
Norman 6:30 Oklahoma City 9:00 am 
 



NARRATIVE 
 

 

AGENDA:  11/01/2016 

ITEM:  5 

 
Possible Executive Session   

Possible executive session to consider future action with Hertz 
Equipment Rental for damage to equipment.  This is for equipment 
that was damaged during the burning of tree limbs last spring.   

 

 

 



 
       

MINUTES 
 
 BETHANY PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 
 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Arlita Harris   Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Phill Shirey  Trustee 
 
 
   
 OTHERS PRESENT:  J.D. Cox   City Manager  
     Steve Harzman Assist. City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
                  
 

Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Public Works Authority meeting to order at 
8:43 P.M. 
  
 

ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
B.   Approval of Claims:  

                   Bethany Public Works Authority Fund in the amount of $227,534.48. 
 
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Herren to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Harris, 
Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed.  

BPWA AGENDA:  11/01/2016 
BPWA ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
        

ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS. 
 
Nothing was presented. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL NOVEMBER 1 2016.  

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Public Works Authority meeting at 8:44 

P.M. until November 1, 2016. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
________________________  _____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 
        

 MINUTES 
 

BETHANY HOSPITAL TRUST 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 

7:30 P.M. 
 

 
  
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Arlita Harris   Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Phill Shirey  Trustee 
 
 
   
 OTHERS PRESENT:  J.D. Cox   City Manager  
     Steve Harzman Assist. City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
                  
 
 
     Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Hospital Trust meeting to order at 8:44 P.M. 

 
 

 ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 B.   Approval of Claims 
                              
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Knapp to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Harris, 
Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 

BHT AGENDA:  11/01/2016 
BHT ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
        

 ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS.  
 
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL NOVEMBER 1, 2016. 

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Hospital Trust meeting at 8:45 P.M. until 

November 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________  ___________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
        

MINUTES 
 

BETHANY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 

7:30 P.M. 
 
 

 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Arlita Harris   Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Phill Shirey  Trustee 
 
 
   
 OTHERS PRESENT:  J.D. Cox   City Manager  
     Steve Harzman Assist. City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
 

 
 Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Development Authority meeting to order at 
8:45 P.M. 
  
 
 ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
B.   Acceptance of Financial Report.  

 C.   Approval of Claims 
                      
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Herren to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Harris, 
Larsen, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 

BDA AGENDA:  11/01/2016 
BDA ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
 10 

ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS.  
 
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL NOVEMBER 1, 2016. 

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Development Authority meeting at 8:46 

P.M. until November 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY  
 








